



California Medical Evaluators
11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340
Los Angeles, CA 90025
Phone: 888.853.7944
Fax: 213.478.0550
info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Gagandeep Singh Arora, DC *Board Certified in Chiropractic Therapy*

Articulate, Board certified Chiropractic Physician with more than 20 years of clinical expertise and 1 years of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in Chiropractic Medicine and Neuromuscular and Neuromusculoskeletal Medicine and Disorders.

EDUCATION

- **University of Arizona, Tucson, AZ (1997)**
Bachelor of Science, Microbiology
- **Palmer College of Chiropractic West (2002)**
Doctor of Chiropractic, DC

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **Arora & Stamp Spinal Health, Chiropractic Physician and Co-Owner (2003 to 2006)**
- **Arora Chiropractic, Chiropractic Physician and Owner (2006 to 2015)**
- **Texas Rangers, Chiropractic Physician (2007 to Present)**
- **Oakland Athletics, Chiropractic Physician (2012 to 2015)**
- **Stretch & Flexibility Wellness Program, Operator (2014 to 2019)**
- **The Core Institute, Chiropractic Physician (2016 to 2018)**
- **Innovative Pain & Wellness, Chiropractic Physician (2018 to Present)**

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- California Board Certified Chiropractor
- Chiropractic and Physiotherapy Licenses in AZ, CA, OR, and TX
- Quality Medical Evaluator (QME)

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- American Back Society
- American Chiropractic Association
- Arizona Association of Chiropractic

RESEARCH & PUBLICATIONS

- University of Arizona, Department of Chemistry, Lab Assistant (1996)
- Stanford University, Department of Urology, Lab Assistant (1999 to 2000)